
MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN:
FROM:  Travis Hout, Fleet and Facilities Manager 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works / Fleet 
THROUGH: Frank Giddens, Fire Chief 
THROUGH: Peter Boers, Procurement Manager 
DATE: 4/11/24 MEETING DATE:  4/23/24 

SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Sale of EMS Unit to SRQ Airport Authority 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
The Fleet Department is preparing to sell Unit 16-188 (2016 International Rescue Van).  This unit 
no longer provides use for the city due to lifecycle and type of unit.   The unit was purchased in 
used condition in November of 2022 at a cost of $50,075.00. With that, the unit required 
approximately an additional $5,000 in repairs immediately after purchase to keep the unit in 
workable condition.  The need for this unit was based on two items: (1) coverage for the city’s 
life-saving EMS operations (2) original EMS unit being out of service for over a year waiting for 
repairs and parts due to an accident. The original unit has since been repaired and is back online 
and there is no need to keep the used unit within the fleet due to age and style.   

The Sarasota Airport Authority (SAA) is starting up an EMS service for the SRQ Airport and has 
shown interest in our unit that will be sold at auction. Members from the leadership team at SAA 
have come to Venice to view the unit in person and have decided that it meets the needs for the 
airfield and have requested to purchase this unit direct from the city to use at the SRQ airport.  

The proposed sale price given to SAA for this unit is $55,000.  With that, the SAA has provided a 
Letter of Intent to purchase Unit 16-188.  After reviewing comps within the market for this type 
of unit, the Fleet Department agrees that this is a fair price based on age and condition.  This is 
also very comparable to the price the city would receive for this unit at auction.     

As noted in Ordinance No. 2020-12 Sec. 2-226, “a listing of all salable items, not including 
scrapped items, for either public auction or by sealed bid shall be approved by the finance 
director, or designee, and such sales will be to the highest responsible bidder.” However, Section 
274.05, Florida Statutes, allows for the city to “offer surplus property to other governmental units 
in the county…for sale or donation.” Based on this provision in state law, the city has been able 
to assist other governmental agencies in the area with the direct sale/donation of a surplus unit 
with council support and approval.  

The Fleet Department is requesting approval from Council for the direct sale of this unit to the 
Sarasota Airport Authority to assist them with starting EMS services at their facility. The unit will 
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be sold AS IS WHERE IS, with no obligation from the city after the sale is complete.  All information 
will be kept showing the vehicle was sold at fair market value.  
 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Five: Encourage and Support a Robust and Diverse Economy 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Discussion and Immediate Action 
 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☒   ☐ Risk Management Review 
☒   ☐ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number):  
 
  









M E M O R A N D U M
Final Audit Report 2024-04-12

Created: 2024-04-12

By: Ashley Griffin (agriffin@venicefl.gov)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAgf3ub-vLwNcKV_b_GBlcFxFhrP-An-oS

"M E M O R A N D U M" History
Document created by Ashley Griffin (agriffin@venicefl.gov)
2024-04-12 - 5:52:12 PM GMT

Document emailed to Travis Hout (thout@venicefl.gov) for signature
2024-04-12 - 5:52:16 PM GMT

Email viewed by Travis Hout (thout@venicefl.gov)
2024-04-12 - 6:34:43 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Travis Hout (thout@venicefl.gov)
Signature Date: 2024-04-12 - 6:35:08 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Frank Giddens (FGiddens@venicefl.gov) for signature
2024-04-12 - 6:35:09 PM GMT

Email viewed by Frank Giddens (FGiddens@venicefl.gov)
2024-04-12 - 7:06:28 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Frank Giddens (FGiddens@venicefl.gov)
Signature Date: 2024-04-12 - 7:06:33 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Peter Boers (PBoers@venicefl.gov) for signature
2024-04-12 - 7:06:35 PM GMT

Email viewed by Peter Boers (PBoers@venicefl.gov)
2024-04-12 - 7:07:47 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Peter Boers (PBoers@venicefl.gov)
Signature Date: 2024-04-12 - 7:15:15 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Document emailed to Edward Lavallee (elavallee@venicefl.gov) for signature
2024-04-12 - 7:15:17 PM GMT



Email viewed by Edward Lavallee (elavallee@venicefl.gov)
2024-04-12 - 10:08:03 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Edward Lavallee (elavallee@venicefl.gov)
Signature Date: 2024-04-12 - 10:08:22 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Agreement completed.
2024-04-12 - 10:08:22 PM GMT


	MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

		2024-04-12T15:08:24-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




